Hardman, John A (Tony)

M
From: Hardman, John A (Teny)
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:59 PM
To: IEDC Ombudsman
Subject: Proposed rule LSA #25-625 - Youth Employment ,
Attachments: Regulatory Analysis for Youth Employment System.pdf; Notice of Public Comment #
25-625.pdf

Hello Mr. Wakeman or designated Small Business Ombudsman,

This proposed rule has no fiscal impact, but before | submit the final rule, | wanted to have you look at it
and send me an email confirming no small business fiscal impact if you don’t mind. | have included the
Regulatory Analysis that was published in the [R as well as the Notice of First Public Comment Period
that contains the text of the proposed rule.

Thank you,

J. Anthony Hardman

General Counsel and Deputy Commissioner,
Wage & Hour and Youth Employment
indiana Department of Labor

402 W. Washington St., Rm. W195
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Phone: 317-232-2696

Fax: 317-233-3750

Email: johardman@dol.in.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or
confidentia! information that may only be viewed and used by the sender and the intended recipient(s). [f you are not an
addressee, or if vou have received this information contrary to the intent of the sender, please notify the sender
immediately by email or at 317-232-2696, and thereafter immediately destroy the information received. Be advised that
any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this message and any attachments to any person(s) other than the infended
recipient(s) is not intended in any way fo waive confidentialify or a privilege.




